

# Friends of Hazlemere C of E School OGM 2<sup>nd</sup> February 2023 (a) The Crown

The meeting commenced at 19:45 with Becky Wotherspoon and Katie Simon as Chair, Marney Hallett as Treasurer, and Hannah Wuermli (Secretary) taking the minutes.

**Present:** Karen Adams, Helen Sarner-Taylor, Mrs Hipgrave, Holly Jephson, Marney Hallett, Hannah Cullen, Nigel Findlow and Rebecca Simmons.

**Apologies:** Mrs Bhabra, Lucy Goodman, Eleanor Tiangga, Sarah Howse, Annabel Osborne, Clare Lacey, Georgina Fox, Clare Dean, Joanne Hawes, Katy Richards, Hana Beever and Katherine Cook.

## 1. Apologies for Absence

Apologies were received and noted

### 2. Approval of Minutes (Meeting 3rd November 2022)

Minutes were approved

## 3. Finance Update (Marney Hallett)

- In the Autumn term we raised £4,491.21
- Support highlights for the term include selection boxes for all the children at Christmas, Christmas panto put on in school, £1518 on Early Years out door space, £1500 on dictionaries for all children, £4138 on equipment for the Media room.
- Current funds stand at a total of £15,811 with only one outstanding commitment for Professor bubbleworks.

## 4. Spring Term Events and Fundraising (Becky Wotherspoon and Katie Simon)

- Krispy Kreme Sale 10th February. KS to order doughnuts and NF to collect.
- Future Krispy Kreme sales Year 3 24th March

Year 2 26th May

Year 17th July

- Easter Bonnets We will order these from the Works as they have been known to offer discounts, poundland could be good for chicks/bunnies/decorative eggs.
- Quiz Night 17th March (St Patricks day) KS to get TENS Liscence, HJ to offer prize and H S-T to order drinks.

### 5. Summer Term Events and Fundraising Events

- Krispy Kreme sales, dates above
- Summer Fayre 24th June
  - need to book an inflatable asap will contact Bounce Crazy/Bounce4fun
  - committee meeting will be organised at the beginning of next term
- Theatre trip to The Lion King on Wednesday 28th June 7.30pm. First come first served as we can only do 70 tickets due to coach costs. Child price £40, Adults price £45, deadline will be February 24th.
- Summer/Leavers Disco 14th July, KA to book DJ Tom 5-9pm

## 6. School Update

- Ocean Day trip 7th-9th June, Reception year 6 to visit the aquarium across 3 days in ocean week, funded by the Friends. Maybe the friends could fund one small gift for the children as a momento?
  As nursery won't be joining maybe we could look to get someone into school for them such as reptiles or animals.
- A Dance Studio is awaiting approval but if permission is granted maybe this is something we could help fundraise for?
- Mrs Opiola asked for £30 for prizes for World Book Day.
- Coronation Day on 5th May, a request for the friends to supply Union Jack cardboard lunchboxes and a commemorative gift such as a mug or badge.



- Mrs Bhabra has passed on her thanks for the computing equipment that we funded. The Mud Kitchen and Water Falls for Early Years has been ordered
- A request for digital scales was approved for 3 or 4 sets.
- A suggestion of funding a sensory area, DH to ask Mrs McDonald to create a wish list.
- DH to also ask about wether there is a need for the PA system to be invested into, head mics or new projector/smart board in the hall.

### 7. AOB

- Bag2School will try to arrange another collection.
- Uniform we have too much second hand uniform so proposed a once termly sale in the hall on a Friday at 2.30pm, all items £2 and cash or card will be accepted. Date to be confirmed.

Meeting closed at 21:30

\*\*\*Next Meeting 7:45pm Thursday 20<sup>th</sup> April @The Crown\*\*\*